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STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL ADDENDUM

RFP NO. 15-3079R
TO BE OPENED: 10/31/2014
TITLE: MONTANA PAID LEAVE STUDY
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Offerors:

Attached are written questions received in response to this RFP.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this RFP.

All other terms of the subject "Request for Proposal" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The offeror for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the proposal opening or the proposal may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Rhonda R. Grandy, Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for RFP # 

	1. 
	5
	1.1
	Q.
Are the two services sought in this RFP “research” and “communications”?
A.
Yes. 

	2. 
	7
	1.6.4
	Q.
Should all five printed and bound copies of the completed proposal be enclosed in the same envelope? Should the electronic copies be on the same USB drive and enclosed with the printed envelopes?
A.
All five copies should be in the same envelope/package. Offeror must submit 2 electronic copies on 2 separate USB drives. 

	3. 
	9
	2.4.4
	Q.
Can citations be foot- or end-noted, or do complete citations need to be contained within the text of the proposal at the place of reference?
A.
The text should be in the place of reference.

	4. 
	11
	3.2.1
	Q.
In the RFP’s description of the requested policy analysis, it suggests the “offeror must describe their policy analysis strategy, including data sources utilized, research methodology, and report of findings (emphasis added).” Does this mean the proposal should describe how the final reports will look and what key topics they will cover? Or something else?
A.
Yes, the proposal should describe how the final reports will look and what key topics they will cover.

	5. 
	13
	4.2.1
	Q.
Would it be acceptable to provide other nonprofit organizations as references that have used the services we provide? Can you provide an example of another nonprofit with whom DOL has partnered who answered this question satisfactorily?
A.
Yes, other nonprofits can be used as references if they have utilized the services they provide. We do not have an example of another nonprofit with whom DLI has partnered. 

	6. 
	14
	4.2.5
	Q.
If the offeror must provide two reports for each service, does that mean the offeror provides two sample reports for policy research and communications completed for other projects as examples of our work, or something else? If the DOL is looking for something else here, will you please clarify what you would like in the proposal to meet this requirement?

A.
See answer to question #8. 

	7. 
	19
	4.1
	Q.
What is the anticipated payment schedule?

A.
Offeror should refer to Section 5 on page 15, the State’s budget for this RFP is $80,000. Section 4.1 on page 19 is a sample contract only.

	8. 
	14
	4.2.5
6.2
	Q.
Section 4.2.5. (and the correlating 6.2 in the evaluation section) shows final reports. For the purposes of a response to this RFP, is the state looking for the submitting contractor to include a narrative section in 4.2.5 showing how the reports for this section of the report will be completed? Or is the RFP asking for completed reports similar to those anticipated in this Department of Labor study?

A.
This section is referring to sample reports that the offeror has completed for other similar projects. If the offeror has two example reports that cover all four aspects, then the offeror only needs to submit those two reports and indicate that they cover all four aspects. If the offeror has an example that covers more than one aspect, then the offeror must indicate which aspects the sample report covers in their submission.

	9. 
	General
	
	Q.
Our read of this RFP is for a study impacting the full Montana workforce and not limited to the State of Montana employee workforce, but any clarification is welcomed if we have misinterpreted the intent.

A.
This RFP is for a study impacting the full Montana workforce, not just the State of Montana employee workforce. 

	10. 
	General
	
	Q.
Does the department anticipate paid advertising around the state?  If so, does the department anticipate additional sources of revenue to secure this or is it considered part of this contract amount?

A.
No, the department does not anticipate paid advertising around the state, and additional resources will not be made available beyond the $80,000.
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